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Patricia Mosser/NY/FRS To

09/12/2008 0627 PM . Jon D Greenlese/BOARD/FRS@BOARD
"Ms. Deborah P Bailey" <Deborah.P Bailey@FRB.Gov>, Jim
Mahoney/NY/FRS@FRS, Michael S Gibson/BOARD
/FRS@BOARD, Patrick M Parkinson/BOARD/FRS@BOARD

bce

Subject
Re: followup with AIG13F0E293945DB32F852577120067E55D

Situation is a mess -- AlG is open to having someone go over/call in tonight to start the process. Any chance you could call in at about 8 pm or
50 tonight?

Jon D Greenlee/BOARD/FRS@BOARD

09/12/2008 06:03 PM To
Michael S Gibson/BOARD/FRS@BOARD, Patricia Mosser/NY
/FRS@FRS

cc
Jim Mahoney/NY/FRS@FRS, Patrick M Parkinson/BOARD
/FRS@BOARD, "Ms. Deborah P Bailey"

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL FCIC-AIG0018667



Subject

<Deborah.P Bailey@FRB.Gov>

Re: followup with AIG

| have an 11 AM call and one at 1 PM, but | can miss those if necessary.

Thanks

Jon

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message -----
From: Michael S Gibson

Sent: 09/12/2008 05:49 PM EDT

To: Patricia Mosser

Cc: Jim Mahoney; Jon Greenlee;
Subject: Re: followup with AIG

Hi Trish,

Patrick Parkinson

Tomorrow morning is fine for me. Afternoon is not as good but | could make time for a call.

Mike

Patricia Mosser/NY/FRS@FRS
09/12/2008 05:47 PM

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

To

cc

Subject

Michael S Gibson/BOARD/FRS@BOARD, jim.mahoney@ny frb.org,
Jon D Greenlee/BOARD/FRS@BOARD

Patrick M Parkinson/BOARD/FRS@BOARD

followup with AIG

FCIC-AIG0018668



Jon and Mike,

Given how dire the situation with AlG is, Jim and | thought we should probably follow up to get more information on their risk profile, etc.
sometime tomorrow. They will make available to us the appropriate people. Sorry to wreck your weekend, but what times would work for
you?? (Jim and | have given up --- we know we are here for the duration.)

Thanks

Trish
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